

**Associated Student Council** 

# MINUTES

## **Associated Student Council**

## ASC BOARD MEETING

Monday, May 10, 2021

 $3:00 \ PM - 4:00 \ PM$ 

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/92709631258?pwd=S0tQRIpXUHc2bklKV1N4dUJyaUljZz09

Meeting ID: 927 0963 1258 Passcode: 604898 ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362 STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING 1701 BROADWAY

### **Associated Student Council Members**

Maryam Nuraliyeva	Executive of Administration
WonJong Seo	Executive of Communication
Blaine Marc Relatado	Executive of Finance
	Executive of Issues & Concerns
Sara Bukair	Executive of Legislative Affairs
Robert Selfe	0
Ameer Kiani	ASC Associate
Kristin Mickelson	ASC Associate
Hannah Nguyen	ASC Associate
8.	ASC Associate
	ASC Associate
Setthalak Tongkaw	
-	
	Representative, Health Education Center
•	
Advisor: Donnis Cox Donmon	

Advisor: Dennis Coy Denman

#### **QUESTIONS?**

Associated Student Council Staff - Seattle Central College

1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122.

#### (206)934-3890

asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu

#### \*BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST\*

## ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

#### A. CALL TO ORDER *1min*

Albert called the meeting to order at 3:06 PM

#### B. ROLL CALL 1min

Present: Taryn, Maryam, Iris, Sara, Alex, Robert, Blaine, Kristin, Smile, Hannah, Albert

Absent: Joe, Amir

#### C. LAND USE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 1 min

"I acknowledge the land on which we stand today as the traditional home of the Coast Salish people, the traditional home of all tribes and bands within the Duwamish, Suquamish, Tulalip and Muckleshoot nations. Without them, we would not have access to this gathering and to this dialogue. I ask that we take this opportunity to thank the original caretakers of this land who are still here."

Albert read the land acknowledgment at 3:07 PM

#### D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 1min

Blaine made a motion to approve the minutes from May 3, 2021. Robert seconded. The motion passed and minutes were approved at 3:08 PM

#### E. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 5min

No public comment

#### F. OLD BUSINESS 10min

• Alex gave a presentation about the Aunt Flow Project. She had a conversation with administrators, discussing the installation to provide the menstrual products for students at SCC. Alex also sent an email to Aunt Flow CEO regarding who will be in charge for the installations.

#### G. <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

- Robert will be chairing a COSI Talk called "Student Survival: Pandemic Edition" this Thursday from 12 PM to 1 PM. This COSI talk will be about figuring out what student needs are and finding the best way to connect students to the appropriate resources that will provide help with their needs. These resources could be regarding food, technology, books, and etc.
- Sara gave updates on the hiring process and introduced the review team for ratification. The deadline for the application has been extended to the 14th of May. The review team for the hiring committee includes Leya, Hannah, Robert, Hamin, and Pooh. These members will be reviewing all the applications that are submitted.

Maryam made a motion to ratify the five members of the review team.

Blaine seconded.

Motion passed and the five members of the review team has been ratified.

#### H. COMMITTEE REPORTS 10min

**1.** Communications Committee No new reports.

#### 2. Issues and Concerns Committee

The Issues and Concerns Committee will have a meeting this week to give updates on the Aunt Flow project but will be exchanging all the information via email for now so that the committee could figure out when they want the project up and going.

#### 3. Services and Activities Fee Committee

The Services and Activities Fee Committee will have a meeting to discuss the S&A processes. The committee will go through the other 7 colleges S&A processes to get some ideas so that the next ASC will have it ready to look at. The committee members are also working on communicating with the different directors to ask for feedback to figure out ways to make the process work more smoothly for the following year.

#### 4. Student Success Committee

The Student Success Committee is working on the President's Medal. The committee will go through the applications this week as well as conducting interviews. The committee will have the final decisions made by the following Monday.

## 5. Student Advocacy Committee

No new reports.

#### 6. Student Union Building Planning Committee

The Student Union Building Planning Committee will reach out to Jared Blitz from MAC and Darryl Johnson from the security office for the upcoming meeting. The meeting will focus on discussing security and how to work together with both the MAC and the security office.

#### I. INDIVIDUAL REPORTS 10min

#### 1. Albert Smalls

No new reports.

#### 2. Alessandra Roque

Alex had a meeting with a couple of administrators and directors to discuss the Aunt Flow project. Alex has been sitting in the tenure committee for Anna Hackman and will be attending the tenure's committee meeting this week.

#### 3. Blaine Marc Relatado

Blaine met with Dr. Daniel Johnson from South Seattle College. South Seattle College had to hire a new finance officer and start everything over again. The hours for Seattle Central have been presented and approved by the president, so Blaine is waiting for communication from North and South colleges regarding their presentation to prepare the joint presentation that will be presented to the Board of Trustees.

#### 4. Maryam Nuraliyeva

Maryam had a conversation with Dr. Shella last week, discussing the Aunt Flow project. Dr. Shella gave a very positive feedback and mentioned the house bill that passed in the legislature 2021 regular session, relating to the menstrual hygiene products in the school and the post-secondary institution bathroom. The bill requires school districts and private schools to make menstrual hygiene products available at no cost in all gender-neutral bathrooms. Also, restrooms must be designated for female students located in schools that serve students in grades six through twelve, beginning in the 2022-23 school year.

#### 5. WonJong Seo

No new reports.

#### 6. Robert Selfe

Robert will send out an announcement regarding the upcoming President's Medal ceremony on May 26. Robert is trying to draw as many individuals as possible to celebrate the winner. There are currently 19 people that has been nominated for the President's Medal. Some nominations are not eligible due to varying factors.

#### 7. Sara Bukair

Sara has been focusing on the hiring process. Sara suggested talking to students about the benefits of becoming an ASC member and believe it would help appeal to more students to submit applications.

#### 8. Taryn Ciardi

No new reports.

#### 9. Dennis Denman

Dennis gave a brief comment on all the work ASC members has done so far. He will be joining meetings this week that the ASC members are having.

#### J. ADJOURNMENT

Maryam made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Robert seconded The motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 3:34 PM.